. ANN WATKINS, Ine.
77 ,Daré ../duenua, Mew yoré

Telephone: CAledonia 5-3576
Cable: Anwat

Coast Office: Phil Berg—Bert Allenbetg, Inc,, 9484 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills
London: Pearn, Pollinger & Higham Ltd. 39-40 Bedford Street, Strand, W. C. 2.

S@P‘bb 243 1941, ‘?,f;’

Dear Maloolms #
y
T hope you'rs watching your stepson the
Cosmopolitan deal on Vieki Baum's MARLON ALIVE.
I quobe from a letber received ‘thi s morning from
Frances Whitings "With regard o Migest rights,
Cosmopoliban agrees thet such rights will nob be
uged provided that Doubleday, Poran & Cos agrees
to the same stipulabione”
y

Hold out on the digesﬁﬁrights@ They ought to
be worth $500 Lo anybody./ And I wouldn't think of
yielding theme But moke/ sure that these are not at
any point confused witly "periodical and newspaper
publication rights." /

Also you realife that this permanent freezing of
newgpaper and syndfcate cancels any chance whateger
of release of thefbook Ffor syndicatlon, although 1t
is the last book/in the world thet I would seeo thab
there coul&i?e¢ﬁeoond sorial rightse

Tours,

Ann Wetkins
Avm Watking, Ince
Maloolm Johnson, Esqe
Doubleday, Doraan & Coe
14 West 49th Ste
New York Cibty °

aws O




Gaptenber R6th, 1941 .
#{' {2 m.g,,,,mﬂ""’

Desr Aoy ",

: aytathr twenty-fourth,

1 heve wvihtan ?ﬁ?ﬁ? ﬁ&ﬁmﬁﬁ abmut e second serdal spd digest
rights vo Vicki Baumnbd MARTON ALIVE It was wy wnderstending
from your office thit dus te thediffienlties of meking the
sele the usvel gecobd- @Wﬁ&?waﬂl digest restrictlions which

the ﬁwﬁm@pﬁiit&n requires ought not to be questicned oo
seriously, snd in suy event the trensectlon was belng hendled
entlrely through yeur offlos,

Let we know from time to time the points on which you would
prefer to have ue stend flvm. I don't want to do snything theb
will Interfere with the ssle liself,

Lo aver,

)

Mra, Ann Watking,
Y Perk Avenus,
Haw York, H.¥.




VICKI BAUM

Dear Malcolmj : V4 "

here is the final list of misspyinbts and my own mistakes. Tt

locks like a lot, but it's mostly mistakes/in the interpunction wherEmX




S, E’j& HUGO WOLF, LL. D,
A 3 .. ACCOUNTING TAX-MATTERS
b \3 “ ‘Representative of the New World Lit.Service.
) THE INTERNATIONAL AUDIT cOMPANY: . ' _
XWHX&G’X 85"11 B!‘i’tt Qn A\wo lemurﬁt 91" 1;. OFFICE HOUR3: 8«5 P, M.,
RooM 1012 TELEPHONE: MURRAY HILL 2-2200
NEW YORK, N. Y. RESIDENGE! HAVEMEYER 4-79045
Fobre9th,194R2

DoubledaysDoran & Coe

Department of Foreign Rights
14 West 48 th St.

Newyork City

Dear Sirs ﬁﬁ

Being the representptive of the Newiﬁ%rlerit.Serviee,Lond n(Dr.Eugeﬁa

Kbppel,Budape;t) I would Be interegted i rﬁiéki ﬁaum'e now bo%Fa&zfﬁgﬁAlive°"
My house acted as agent fpr nearly all; ﬁe publicatione of Mrs:g:;m,made in

Hungarye Though the relgg%@na with th;_ country are now severed,l am endeavouring
! 4 .

t0 build up a stock of future publ%ﬁ;tions which would be ready as soon as the

: ) .

/

war is overe i

I would be glad if} you wguld help me in preparing this undertaking and
, , :

gend me a copy of the aboéq%ggﬁko

Very aincera;y yours a( V}ﬂ(ﬁ{




ANN WATKINS, Inec.
77 paré ./ébanue',‘ Mew yor/e

Telephone: CAledonia 3-3376
Cable: Anwat

Coast Office: Phil Berg—Bert Allenberg, Inc,, 9484 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills
London: Pearn, Pollinger & Higham Ltd, 39-40 Bedford Street, Strand, W. C. 2.

| Febe 26, 1942

"\

Dear Malcolms /
| I ceme in on tho frain the obher
‘ dey with the publisher of mnnibozlc, and
gave him a very strong sales ‘calﬂ on

MARION ALIVE. There'fs o fairly good

chance thet be may teke ite I/ suggest
that you make a memo Yo thateffect and
carry through on ite I hopy youdontd

mind my gratuitously appoipbing myself
your agent in the matters/

/ 8ingbrely,

4 iigﬂk Wﬁw@ﬁ%ﬂf%«%@,

7

Ann Watkins
Ann Wabtkins, Inece




Februavy 27th, 1942,

Daesy Anni

Hany theoiks for your lebtier of Pebrosyy
twonty-aixth . about MARION ALIVE. 1t11 get
hold of Geffen and follew 1t up, although I

wae under the lwpression that Cosmowolitan

ornad second gerlel righte., HSlnes you have
handled thet transaction, howsver, I'11l assume
thet we are free to go shwad,

The book is selling snd selling well. The first
two weekls {igure showed batter then e thoussnd
coples o weeky lasl week 1t dropped somewhat
but dropped with & general decresse in bookstore
sales. The fourth weéek should show en improverent .

Bincersly,

R

Wrs. Aon Vatiing,
77 Perk fvenue,
New York, ¥.¥.




VICKI BAUM %

March 8th 1942

Dear Miss Ryan, f'/

letter. As, long as my books

sending one to Dr Wolf, Whemg{”ihu Na;ﬁ "us‘. over and we'll ablll be ElllVP there is plexp

Thanks é Lot

o ) ! Q-/&_/\/\/\/L/&/




ANN WATKINS, Ine. )
77 paré ./4wnua, Mew yoré 1 |

RSB RRS iini
g 1§

‘Telephope: CAledonia 5-5576 ' gﬁ?
Cable: Anwat ,p r,:,m‘,ﬁ%!? m\f% o
. \:;c o
Coast Office: Phil Berg—Bert Allenberg, Inc.,, 9484 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly ¥ e
s

Pearn, Pollinger & Higham Ltd. 39-40 Bedford Street, )itrand

}v"' gu’is
\)ﬁ} n N
}%w” \ m}gg,&

Dear Mealcolme

Apparently the best of inbenblons sometin

ocome bo naught, for I find upon

the terms of sale o Cosmopoliten prohibit the
sale of condensation rights, information which
was sent you with due formality at the time bub
a fact which escaped me at the time I dmscusse

the book with Vietor Knauthe

Herewith enclosed the correspondence with

Laurence Pollinger re in re=re.
I dontte.

And thank veu for sending
the Bubkseller, which is quite

which Itd like to hold for a week or so longer,

if T naye

Malcolm Johnson, Esqe
Doubleday, Doran & Coe
14 West 49th Ste

New York City

aws o
ane ¢

€Y,

March 11, 1942

LA
TR
investigation that M s
E Q‘ %’g”

Dontt worrye

on the copy of
inberesting and

Yours,

Ann Watkins
Ann W&'bkins, InOQ §




Mdrigp Alive ms. destroyed 1n accordance with =, -
~.phone caiwww;th Mlﬁﬁ:w?um S ~

molly ryan.

3-13-42.




v

Kurté?inous ‘
684 Riverside Drive
Ne¥Y.Cu

June 23th. 1942

Doubleday,Doran
14 W. 49th.Street
NlYQCO

Gentlemen , .

Please inform me, whether the copyright for a Bpanish
Banslation for Argentine of ’ -

Marion Alive by VickﬁfB&um
ig already sold?

I am very much interested In receliving your answer
Tor a friend ofmine, who represents some New York
Puhlishing houses in Argentine and Uruguay.

If there are any other good, recently publisghed

books = bliographies prefered especilally of musiciansg

and palnters - still available for a Spanish translation
Tor the two mentioned countries, I would appreclate 1t
very much in gettine vour detailed information and price
gquotations.

in the menatime I remsin

Very truly yours

Kurt E, Pincus
4

TN




Jape 26, 1942

Daar Hisd Baum:

You wrote me not co long ago that
&@riaa transl.tion rights of all your books
were now bapdled hy Querido. 1 have pade a
note to this effect but I etill get corves-
PONGERCE for trensletion in other langusges
and do not kpow Just whet to r@ﬁija Por
ingstence, at the “moment Mr, Kurt B, Plrew
at 684 Riverside Drive, this city, wents m
know about & upbﬁi sh tranglation & O
ALIVE, This in presumably for & friend of
bis who represenbs scme New York muﬂlibhsng
houses in Argenting apd Uruguay,. Some time
shen you bave o mirube will you wufivalm the
xn?aranlan on the margin ofthis letler and
ehase it back Lo Be.

B

Hith best wishes, as alweys,

Binceraly yours,

Hiss Viekl Baum
3463 Amalfi Drive
west Los Aogeles
California

LFRsmk




June 26, 1942

hear 3irs <:]%T¢*”f5f

presume the Spanish trenslation
rights o BARION ALIVE are hanaled by the
guthor bevsells T wm therefore writing her
of yowr juberests. It mey be some bime be-
fore you zet any reply Lecsuse fliss Baum

is at present oub of the city.

Sincerely yours,

ire Burt E. Pioons
684 Biverside Drive
New York, MaY,

TEBamk




Aprdl 1, 1946
Hr. Lendehoff
efo L.B. Flgher Pubilishing Company
381 Fourth Avenupe
Hew York, 16, M. Y.
Denr Mr. Landsheff:

We received the atbushed
inguiry from Curtls Brown Lbd. - New York. ds
you handle the forelgn vighte on this title,
we ere pasping on this inguiry bto you.

Vory truly youve,
DOUBLEDAY & COMPANY, KM

Wi L0 Hine }’fumm*

o
gttt £




#nroh 16k, 1046

By Lendshoff ‘

1.8, Fighex Publishing Corporetion
481 Fourth Avevve

Wew York, 16, B. I,

Pear Dr. Londshoffi

m@m"m received by us today through
—he Uolted States Internationsl Book Asmeo~
iation. |
BINA will be interested
o koow of any action that you may take on
this fuguiry. |
Vary touly yours,

DOUBLEDAY & CORPARY, INC,

BT LBO Bine Tournsy




